
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

TO: Mayor TJ Gilmore 

Mayor Pro Tem William Meridith  

Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Patrick Kelly 

Councilmember Bob Troyer 

Councilmember Ronni Cade 

Councilmember Brandon Jones 

Councilmember Kristin Green 

 

FROM: Thomas Harris III, City Secretary 

 

DATE: May 6, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Nominating Mayor TJ Gilmore for the 2024-

2025 North Central Texas Council of Governments Executive Board. 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) Executive Board is an 18-

member board that is the policy-making body for the agency, which serves the local 

governments in North Central Texas, a region of more than 8 million people.  NCTCOG is 

currently seeking nominations for the Executive Board, which will be elected at the annual 

meeting of the General Assembly on Friday, June 14, 2024. The City of Lewisville has been 

invited to submit nominations for the Board.  Mayor Gilmore has expressed interest in being 

nominated.  The deadline to submit nominations is May 13, 2024.   

 

CITY STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 

 

That the City Council consider the resolution as set forth in the caption above. 


